

**CURRICULUM VITAE
MOHAMED IBRAHIM MUGABLEH
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR DR.,
FINANCIAL & BANKING SCIENCES**



Date of Birth: 23 October, 1983

Place of Birth: Jordan.

Nationality: Jordanian.

Passport Number: K420533

Address

✓ **Physical Address:**

Irbid National University.
College of Administrative and Financial Sciences.
Department of Financial and Banking Sciences.

✓ **Mailing Address:**

P.O. Box: 2600–Zip Code: 21110, Jordan.
E-Mail: mugableh83@yahoo.com
mugableh83@gmail.com
Tel: +962790956497

Research gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mohamed_Mugableh

Research Interests: Financial Markets; Econometrics Analysis of Time-Series Data; Long-run Structural Macro-Econometrics Modelling; Unit Root Tests Analysis; Financial and Forecasting Analysis with the Presence of Structural Breaks; Panel Data Analysis; Financial Development in Developed and Developing Countries; Macroeconomics; Microeconomics; and Environmental Economics.

Current Work:

- ✓ **Assistant Professor Dr since 1/1/2015** (Irbid National University, College of Administrative and Financial Sciences, Department of Financial and Banking Sciences).
- ✓ **Assistant Dean since 23/2/2015** (Irbid National University, College of Administrative and Financial Sciences).
- ✓ **Head of Financial and Banking Sciences Department since 4-10-2015** (Irbid National University, College of Administrative and Financial Sciences).

Education

- Ph.D. 2014 Malaysia College of Graduate Studies, Graduate Business School, Department of Banking and Finance Sciences, Universiti Tenaga Nasional (UNITEN).
Full Research (Title of Thesis):
Equilibrium Relationships between Macroeconomic Variables and Malaysian Stock Market Index (KLCI): Multivariate Time-Series Models Approach.
Supervisor: Professor Dr. Hussain Ali Bekhet (profhussain@uniten.edu.my).

- M.Sc. 2009 Jordan College of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Department of Banking and Finance Sciences, Yarmouk University.
Full courses work including:
 - Financial Risk Management.
 - Financial Markets.
 - Quantitative Analysis.
 - Modern Investment Theory.
 - Managerial Accounting.
 - Managerial Economics.
 - International Financial Management.Supervisors: Professor Dr. Ali Hussain Magableh (alimagableh@yahoo.com) and Mohammad M. al-Ajlouny (majlouni@yu.edu.jo).

- B.Cs. 2006 Jordan College of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Department of Banking and Finance Sciences, Yarmouk University.
Full courses work including:
 - Principles of Accounting.
 - Fundamental of Management.
 - An Overview of Public Management.
 - Principles of Finance.
 - Visual Basic.
 - Principles of Statistics.
 - Principles of Macroeconomics.
 - Principles of Microeconomics.
 - Principles of Mathematical Economics.
 - Mathematics of Finance.
 - Principles of Insurance.
 - Investment Management.
 - Financial and Banking Regulations in Jordan.
 - Bank Management.

- Financial Analysis.
- Personal Finance.
- Financial Markets and Institutions.
- Internship in Banking.
- Computer Application in Banking and Finance.
- Risk Management.
- Portfolio Management.
- Credit Management.
- Financial Planning.
- Venture Capital.
- Islamic Banks.
- Seminar in Banking and Finance.

Supervisors: Professor Dr. Ali Hussain Magableh (alimagableh@yahoo.com), Professor Dr. Mohammad M. al-Ajlouny (majlouni@yu.edu.jo), Professor Dr. Ziad Zurigat (zeyad@yu.edu.jo), and Professor Dr. Dima W. Al-Rabadi (dima@yu.edu.jo).

Scholarship and Honours

- ❑ Ph.D. Scholarship from Irbid National University, Department of Banking and Finance Sciences, Jordan, 2010–2014.
- ❑ B.Cs. Scholarship from Jordanian Armed Forces, 2002–2006.
- ❑ Best Paper Award 21st – 23rd December, 2012, 2ICEIM International Foundation for Research and Development, Hydro Hotel, Penang, Malaysia (for the paper: Examining the Equilibrium Relationships between Foreign Direct Investment Inflows and Employment in Manufacturing and Services Sectors: Evidence from Malaysia, written jointly with Professor Dr. Hussain Ali Bekhet, UNITEN, Malaysia).
- ❑ Best Paper Award 9th – 10th July, 2012, AFBE Conference 2012, Emerging Trends of Sustainability in Global Business: Opportunities and Challenges, held at Palm Garden Hotel, IOI Resort, Putrajaya, Malaysia (for the paper: Assessing the Equilibrium Relationships between Macroeconomic Variables and the Malaysian Stock Market: Bounds Statistics Methodology, written jointly with Professor Dr. Hussain Ali

Bekhet, UNITEN, Malaysia).

- ❑ Best Paper Award 14th – 16th March, 2013, Academy of International Business Southwest Chapter, Texas, USA (for the paper: Exploring the Long-run Equilibrium Relationships between Macroeconomic Variables and the Malaysian Stock Market with Professor Dr. Beena George, University of St. Thomas, Texas, USA).
- ❑ Best Paper Award 27th – 29th June, 2013, International Conference on Applied Economics, Istanbul, Turkey (for the paper: Analyzing the CO2 Emissions Function in Malaysia: Autoregressive Distributed Lag Approach with Professor Dr. Nicholas Tsounis, Department of International Trade, Technological Institute of Western Macedonia, Greece; and Professor Dr. Yevgen Savelyev, Ternpoil National Economic University, Kiev, Ukraine).
- ❑ Session Discussant 13th – 15th March, 2014, South-western Finance Association Houston, USA (for the paper: Foreign Direct Investment Function in Malaysia: Unconditional Error Correction Approach with Professor Dr. M. Akbar Hassan, University of New Orleans, USA).
- ❑ Session Discussant 13th – 15th March, 2014, South-western Finance Association Houston, USA (for the paper: Economic Growth and Financial Development in Malaysia: A Panel Granger Causality Analysis with Professor Dr. M. Akbar Hassan, University of New Orleans, USA).
- ❑ Best Paper Award 15th – 16th December, 2014, Global Conference on Business and Social Science, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia (for the paper: Time Series Analysis of Inward Foreign Direct Investment Function in Malaysia).
- ❑ Best Paper Award 14th – 16th October, 2015, Advances in Business-Related Scientific Research Conference, Rome-Italy (for the paper: Reviewing the Role of Knowledge Management in Investment Decision Behaviour).

Career

Appointment / Position Held

October 2007–April 2009

- Teacher Assistant in Finance and Economics, Yarmouk University, Jordan.

October 2009–October 2010

- Lecturer in Finance, Economics, and Statistics, Irbid National University, Jordan.

January 2010–June 2010

- Reader in Finance, Economics, and Statistics, Irbid National University, Jordan.

April 2011–June 2014

- Teacher Assistant in Finance, Economics, Statistics, and Econometrics, UNITEN, Malaysia.

15-19 June 2014

- Workshops Trainer for programs in sales management and using the modern technologies for promoting sales. Managing sales operations based on standards of comprehensive quality management. Planning and coordinating the responsibilities of the managers and the organization members. Learning trainee to understanding the role of modern technology in enhancing the values of sales, Arab Administrative Development Organization (ARADO), Malaysia.

16-27 November 2014

- Workshops Trainer for internal auditing “principles and applications”, Arab Administrative Development Organization (ARADO), Malaysia.

Teaching Courses

Irbid National University, Undergraduate Business School, Department of Banking and Finance Sciences, October 2009–October 2010.

- Probability and Statistics.
- Economic Theory.
- Principles of Accounting (101).
- Fundamental of Management (101 & 102).
- An Overview of Public Management.
- Principles of Finance (101 & 102).
- Principles of Macroeconomics (101).
- Principles of Microeconomics (102).
- Mathematics of Finance.
- Principles of Insurance (104).
- Investment Management.
- Financial & Banking Regulations in Jordan.
- Bank Management.
- Financial Analysis.
- Personal Finance.

- Financial Markets & Institutions.
- Internship in Banking.
- Computer Application in Finance.
- Risk Management.
- Portfolio Management.
- Credit Management.
- Financial Planning.
- Islamic Banks.
- Seminar in Banking & Finance.

Publications

Articles Published in refereed Journals:





- Mugableh, M.I. (2018a). A homoscedastic co-integration analysis of Malaysian financial market. *American Journal of Finance and Accounting*, 5(4), 360-370.
- Mugableh, M.I., & Oudat, M.S. (2018b). Economic growth and financial development nexus in Malaysia: dynamic simultaneous equations models. *Asian Journal of Finance & Accounting*, 10(1), 143-161.
- Mugableh, M.I., & Oudat, M.S. (2018c). Modelling the determinants of foreign portfolio investments: a bounds testing and causality analysis for Jordan. *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*, 22(4), 1-8.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2017). World oil price volatility and stock returns fluctuations: evidence from southeast Asian equity markets. *Science International*, 29(4), 759-762.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2017). Estimating elasticity function of Jordanian aggregate import demand. *Applied Economics and Finance*, 4(2), 33-37.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2016). Equilibrium models of the Malaysian stock market and macro economy. *Germany: Lambert Academic Publishing*.
- Bekhet, H.A., & Mugableh, M.I. (2016). Blueprinting the equilibrium relationships between inward FDI and employment in the Malaysian economic sectors: times series models approach. *Global Business & Economics Review*, 18(2), 136-150.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2015). Economic growth, CO2 emissions, and financial development in Jordan: Equilibrium and dynamic causality analysis. *International Journal of Economics and Finance*, 7(7), 98-105.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2015). Time series analysis of inward foreign direct investment function in Malaysia. *Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 172, 679-685.
- Mugableh, M.I. (2013). Analyzing the CO2 emissions function in Malaysia: autoregressive distributed lag approach. *Procedia Economics and Finance*, 5, 571-580.
- Bekhet, H.A., & Mugableh, M.I. (2013). Examining the equilibrium relationships between foreign direct investment inflows and employment in manufacturing and services Sectors: evidence from Malaysia. *Journal of Social & Development Sciences*, 4(1), 32-38.
- Bekhet, H.A., & Mugableh, M.I. (2012). Investigating equilibrium relationship between macroeconomic variables and Malaysian stock market index through bounds tests approach, *International Journal of Economics and Finance*, 4(10), 69-81.

Skills:

Time-Series Analysis Using Econometrics
and Statistical Software Packages:

- E-Views.
- Micro-Fit.
- SPSS.
- EXCELL.

Interests

-  Reading.
-  Writing.
-  Jogging.
-  Tennis.

المعلومات الشخصية:

الاسم: محمد ابراهيم أحمد مقابله
تاريخ الميلاد: 1983-10-23
مكان الميلاد: اربد – الأردن.
الدين: الإسلام.
الحالة الاجتماعية: متزوج.
الجنسية: الأردنية.

العمل الحالي: جامعة اربد الأهلية.

- أستاذ مساعد منذ 1-1-2015 (كلية العلوم الادارية والمالية، قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية).
- مساعد عميد كلية العلوم الادارية والمالية منذ 2015-2-23.
- رئيس قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية منذ 2015-10-4.

المؤهلات العلمية:

1. دكتوراه في العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2014)، جامعة تناجا ناشيونال (ماليزيا)، عنوان الأطروحة " العلاقات التوازنية بين مؤشرات الاقتصاد الكلي ومؤشر سوق الأسهم الماليزي: منهجيات السلاسل الزمنية الثنائية"، التقدير: امتياز.
2. ماجستير في العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2009) جامعة اليرموك (الأردن)، امتحان شامل، التقدير: جيد جدا.
3. بكالوريوس في العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2006)، جامعة اليرموك (الأردن)، التقدير: جيد.
4. الثانوية العامة (2001)، التقدير: جيد جدا.

الخبرات:

- مساعد عضو هيئة تدريس: جامعة اليرموك (الأردن) – قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2006-2009).
- مدرس: جامعة اربد الأهلية (الأردن) - قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2009-2010). درست المقررات التالية: الاقتصاد الاداري، مبادئ الاقتصاد الكلي والجزئي، مبادئ المالية، ادارة المحافظ الاستثمارية، ادارة المؤسسات المالية، ادارة الأسواق المالية، ادارة مالية متقدمة.
- مساعد عضو هيئة تدريس: جامعة تناجا ناشيونال (ماليزيا) – كلية الدراسات العليا، قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2011-2014).
- محاضر متفرغ: جامعة اربد الأهلية (الأردن) – قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية (2015/1/1م الى الآن). درست المقررات التالية: الرياضيات المالية، التشريعات المالية والمصرفية، ادارة الائتمان، ادارة المصارف، دراسات الجدوى وتقييم المشروعات، ادارة الأسواق المالية، ادارة المحافظ الاستثمارية، مبادئ الاقتصاد الجزئي، ادارة المخاطر المالية، مبادئ الاقتصاد الكلي، الاقتصاد الاداري، نظم المعلومات المالية، المشتقات المالية، التدريب الميداني، مشروع التخرج.

الورش التدريبية:

- مدرب غير معتمد لدى جامعة الدول العربية، المنظمة العربية للتنمية الادارية. دربت الورش التدريبية التالية:
✓ المراجعة (التدقيق) الداخلية (الأسس والتطبيقات)، دورة منعقدة في كوالالمبور – ماليزيا للفترة الواقعة بين 16-27 نوفمبر 2014.
✓ الاتجاهات الحديثة في مراقبة المخزون، دورة منعقدة في كوالالمبور – ماليزيا للفترة الواقعة بين 15-19 يونيو 2014.

المعرفون:

- 1 - الأستاذ الدكتور حسين علي بخيت، جامعة تناجا ناشيونال (ماليزيا). البريد الإلكتروني: profhussain@uniten.edu.my
- 2 - الأستاذ الدكتور محمود خالد المسافر، جامعة تناجا ناشيونال (ماليزيا). البريد الإلكتروني: mahmoud@uniten.edu.my
- 3- الأستاذ الدكتور علي حسين مقابله، جامعة الأميرة سمية للتكنولوجيا (الأردن). البريد الإلكتروني: alimableh@yahoo.com

العنوان:

ص ب 2600- اربد (21110) الأردن.
جامعة اربد الأهلية – كلية العلوم الإدارية والمالية – قسم العلوم المالية والمصرفية.
الجوال: +962790956497

البريد الإلكتروني:

mugableh83@yahoo.com
mugableh83@gmail.com